for this purpose was collected in England, and while Mr. Appleby was absent on this mission, the work of the parish was intrusted to the Rev. Massrs. Logan and Wye. On the retirement of Mr. Appleby from the Parish in 1876, after eleven years pioneer work, the Rev. Wm. Hinde succeeded. Mr. Hinde, who now lives in retirement at Bayfield, retained charge of the Parish for two years. The next incumbent, the Rev. F. D. Brown, M. A., returned to England in 1883, to assist his father in the Parish of Wittensham. The Rev. Herbert Wylie then took up the work in this growing parish, remaining in charge until October 1885.

Many interesting details might be given of the growing work of the Parish, but the kindly remembrances revived by these notes will more perfectly speak

the praise of those early days.

"We know not all the good we do
Nor ever shall, until we view
The great eternal whole, and see
The secret of life's Mystery:
Until to full perfection grown,
We know, as we ourselves are known."

On January 3rd, 1886, the Rev. Geo. Keys preached his first sermon as incumbent of the Parish, resigning in 1934 on account of failing health. His faithful labours of nearly nineteen years will long be remembered by those to whom he ministered. The present attractive and substantial brick Church was erected in 1899 at a cost of nearly \$5000.00. The whole of this valuable property is now free from debt, and the Church was daly consecrated to the Worship of God by the Rt. Rev. David Williams, Lord Bishop of Huron, on Sunday August 7th, 1910. A perusal of the short statement of work accomplished by the Ladies' Guild, drawn up by Mrs. H. Lyne, their efficient Secretary, will reveal the source of this splendid financial position. The old Church was taken down in 1901, and rebuilt at Beaverdale under the name of "Church of the Advent". The Rev. E. Applevard, B.A., incumbent of Euphrasia in which parish Beaverdale is situated, succeeded Mr. Keys as first Rector, the Parish having become self